

From: [Daniel Clark](#)
To: [Ralys, Benjamin](#); "[BLynch@jonesedmunds.com](#)"; [Terri R. Lowery](#)
Cc: [ODonnell, Kevin](#); [Homann, Moira](#); [Weaver, Kenneth](#)
Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:17:17 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.jpg](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ben;

Monday the 25th at 2PM or Tuesday the 26th at 11 AM works best for us. Thanks you.

Dan

From: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 3:34 PM
To: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>; 'BLynch@jonesedmunds.com' <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Terri R. Lowery <TLOWERY@jonesedmunds.com>
Cc: ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

Thanks, Dan! That sounds good. Would any of the below date/time options work for you?

Wednesday 10/20, 2:00-3:00

Friday 10/22, 1:00-2:00

Monday 10/25, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday 10/26, 11:00-12:00

Please let me know if any of these options will work and I would be happy to send out a Microsoft Teams meeting invite. If you would prefer using a different platform, that is perfectly fine as well, just let me know.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 3:19 PM
To: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'BLynch@jonesedmunds.com' <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Terri R. Lowery <TLOWERY@jonesedmunds.com>
Cc: ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ben, thanks for getting back to me.

A virtual meeting sounds good to me. I'd like to involve my engineering consultants in the discussions as well.

Dan

From: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>; 'BLynch@jonesedmunds.com' <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Terri R. Lowery <TLOWERY@jonesedmunds.com>

Cc: ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

Good Afternoon Mr. Clark,

It's nice to meet you. As Kevin mentioned, my name is Ben Ralys and I work with stakeholders statewide and help them develop alternative restoration plans. This is good news that the Town of Lake Clarke Shores is wanting to pursue a 4e plan and I would be happy to discuss this with you further. I think it might be a good idea to set up a virtual meeting, where we can sit down and talk about the current assessments for the area and I can walk you through the alternative restoration plan process and help answer any questions you might have.

If this sounds good to you, I will follow-up shortly with a few calendar date/time options that work on our end.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 3:42 PM

To: ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Albright, James <James.Albright@dep.state.fl.us>; Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'BLynch@jonesedmunds.com' <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Terri R. Lowery <TLOWERY@jonesedmunds.com>

Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bubel, Ansel <Ansel.Bubel@dep.state.fl.us>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tyler, David <David.Tyler@dep.state.fl.us>; Lasley, William <William.Lasley@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Kevin;

Thank you for this response. We are available when you and your staff are to discuss an alternate restoration plan.

Daniel P Clark, P.E.
Town Manager
Town of Lake Clarke Shores
1701 Barbados Rd
Lake Clarke Shores, FL 33406

Office 561-964-1515 ext 12
Mobile 561-722-8110

TOWN OF LAKE CLARKE SHORES EMAIL DISCLAIMER:

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from local officials regarding town business is considered public records and available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. Don't send me anything you don't want the public reading.

From: ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Albright, James <James.Albright@dep.state.fl.us>; Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>; Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bubel, Ansel <Ansel.Bubel@dep.state.fl.us>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tyler, David <David.Tyler@dep.state.fl.us>; Lasley, William <William.Lasley@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

James,

Thank you for passing this along to us.

Good afternoon Mr. Clark,

We would be glad to speak with you regarding the septic to sewer conversion project details. Ben Ralys in my section is the lead on the alternative restoration plans and is actually out of the office this week. If you don't mind, I'd like to wait for him to return before getting into any details on the ongoing work within the Town of Lake Clarke. Please note that there is an extensive review process on the department's side, as well as, EPA's review and acceptance, prior to a waterbody being placed into assessment category 4e due an alternative restoration plan. We look forward to working with you and learning more about these projects.

Thanks,
Kevin

FL-DEP-LOGO



Kevin O'Donnell

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment & Restoration
Watershed Assessment Section
Environmental Administrator
Kevin.odonnell@floridadep.gov
2600 Blair Stone Rd MS# 3560
Tallahassee, FL 32399
O: 850-245-8469
C: 850-445-2903

From: Albright, James <James.Albright@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>

Cc: O'Donnell, Kevin <Kevin.O'Donnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bubel, Ansel <Ansel.Bubel@dep.state.fl.us>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

Good afternoon, Daniel,

It is great to hear that the Town of Lake Clarke Shores is being proactive in working to protect and restore Lake Clarke. And yes, there is an opportunity to create and implement a restoration plan for Lake Clarke as an alternative to a TMDL.

I would recommend that you reach out to Moira Homann and Ben Ralys who coordinate with stakeholders on the development of these stakeholder-driven restoration plans. I have copied them both on this email along with our Program Administrator (Ken Weaver) and the Administrators of the Assessment Section (Kevin O'Donnell) and the TMDL Section (Ansel Bubel).

You can also find more information online: <https://floridadep.gov/dear/alternative-restoration-plans>

Thank You,

James Albright

Environmental Specialist III Watershed Evaluation & TMDL Section

From: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Albright, James <James.Albright@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: Lake Clarke on the Verified List

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

James;

Is there an opportunity to create and implement an alternative plan to a TMDL or BMAP for Lake Clarke?

The Town has completed phase 1 of a septic to sewer conversion program and will be starting construction of phase 2 in June of 2022. We have authorized the design of a PER for Phases 3-5 already.

Who would I talk to about something like this?

Daniel P Clark, P.E.
Town Manager
Town of Lake Clarke Shores
1701 Barbados Rd
Lake Clarke Shores, FL 33406

Office 561-964-1515 ext 12
Mobile 561-722-8110

TOWN OF LAKE CLARKE SHORES EMAIL DISCLAIMER:

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from local officials regarding town business is considered public records and available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. Don't send me anything you don't want the public reading.

